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Excellence in Compliance Testing

5015 B. U. Bowman Dr.
Buford, GA 30518

May 28, 2008

Timco Engineering, Inc.
849 NW State Road 45
P.O. Box 370

Newberry, Florida 32669

Re: FCC ID: SDBGFL, IC: 2220A-GFL
To Whom It May Concern:

This application is being filed for a class Il permissive change on the Sensus Metering Systems model GFL under the
identifiers indicated above.

The model GFL has five RF electrically identical variants, or printed circuit board modules each designed to interface
with a different gas meter assembly. Four of these modular devices were previously approved for certification.

This application for a class Il permissive change is to include the fifth variant. The only difference from the previously
approved devices is the size and shape of the printed circuit board which allows for integration into a specific gas meter
assembly, new antenna design and associated matching circuit, and removal of the on-board battery and HCL. The
battery and HCL will be housed in a battery pack external to the PCB.

Sincerely,
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Kirby Munroe
Director, Wireless Certifications
Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc.



